The plans illustrate how a park has altered since it was built in 1920 to the present moment.
overall, there has been significant development in park facilities. it is noteworthy these developments have occurred with retains basic elements.
 in 1920, there was a large fountain dominating the center, now it has been replaced with a sizable Rose Garden and seats around it. In addition, the glasshouse to the right of the Eldon Street entrance has demolished, and there is a water feature in its place.
 in the northeast corner, the Pond for water plants and Rose Garden has been removed, and now there is a children’s play area, and a cafe has been built nearby. on the left side, there used to be a stage, An amphitheater for concerts, and associated seating now takes up its space. Around the edges of the park, there were rose gardens with benches, only one of the smaller ones remains on the north side of the park and the seats have been taken away. Accessing to the park is still via the two original entrances, also there is a new entrance near the water feature for an underground car park.
